## **DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY** Central Committee Minutes

3/17/2022 – Teleconference

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held via teleconference, on Thursday evening, March 17, 2022 was called to order at forty three minutes past six pm, Mr. Wig being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Ms. Swenson Harris present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as amended.

The minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$1,075.60 in income and \$7,992.15 in expenses for the month, for a net loss of \$6,916.55.

The Budget Committee report was received. The Party had \$11,738.00 in income and \$11,700.30 in expenses for the year to date, for a net gain of \$37.70.

The Campaign Services Committee reported that filing has closed for the May election. The Committee continues to assist candidates with campaign services. Ms. Swenson Harris reported that the Party is in the process of hiring a Field Organizer. The Chair provided an update on candidate filings.

The Community Action Committee reported that Ibrahim Coulibaly and Irene Henjum have been appointed Community Action Vice Chairs. The Party will have a booth at the Florence Rhododendron festival.

The Fundraising Committee reported on the Roosevelt Gala. The Gala will be held on April 9 and ticket and advertising sales are ongoing.

The Organization Committee provided a report on PCP filings for reelection. Those who did not file can file a write in declaration to be elected. Ms. Gillpatrick provided a report on Neighborhood Leader organizing. The Organization Committee will meet on March 24. House District 7 reported that the district will meet jointly with House District 8 on March 20.

House District 8 reported that the district will meet jointly with House District 7 on March 20.

House Districts 9 and 10 reported on Neighborhood Leader organizing.

House District 12 reported that the district will meet on March 20.

House District 13 reported on Neighborhood Leader organizing. Mr. Isaacson reported on the Eugene Council election.

House district 14 reported on Neighborhood Leader organizing.

The Platform Committee reported on legislation supported by the Party in the 2022 Short Session.

The PR Committee reported on publicity for the Roosevelt Gala.

The Rules Committee requested feedback on the Party's endorsement process.

The State Central Committee Delegation reported that the State Central Committee will meet on March 26 and 27. The 4th Congressional District Committee Delegation reported that the CD will hold a forum for congressional candidates on April 3.

As New Business, the Committee Considered endorsement of Councilor Alan Zelenka for Eugene City Council Ward 3. Councilor Zelenka was endorsed unanimously.

As New Business, the Committee Considered endorsement of Mary Vuksich-Shafer for Lane County Assessor. Mary Vuksich-Shafer was endorsed.

As New Business, the Committee Considered Resolution 2022.1 - Regarding Global Vaccine Equity. Ms. Fitzgerald moved to adopt the resolution. The motion was second by Mr. Josephson and Resolution 2022.1 was adopted unanimously.

Upon unanimous consent, the Chair adjourned the meeting at twenty two minutes past eight o'clock.